Mr. Carl Ulvog

New Mexico 0il & Gas Commission
Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Carl,

TransOcean Oil, Inc.

1700 FIRST CITY EAST BUILDING
1111 FANNIN « HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002
713 - 654-2100

August 17, 1977

Re: Turner SFPRR #1
Section 21, 3N-9W
Catron County,
New Mexico

It is requested that you continue to consider data (logs,
reports, etc.) from the subject well confidential.

Exploration evaluation of the immediate area surrounding
this location is incomplete at this time and it is therefore
requested that the data be held confidential.

CGJ/d1d

Yours truly,

TRANSOCEAN OIL, INC.

es G. John
Manager

Western Exploration Division



